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Malave, Erin  "Dhy vymehiag |

From: GREGORY SAVIDGE [GSAVIDGE@nextfinancial.com)
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:08 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of business address

I am notifying you of a change of address for our business. Our EIN is 651108221 - Capital Asset Management

Group, inc.
Please make the following address changes...

OLD address was: 4700 NW Boca Raton Bivd. .
. Boca Raton, FL 33431

NEW address is: 225 291" Street |
Suite B
West Palm Beach, FL 33407

Thank you and please contact me with any additional information that you may require.

Gregory P. Savidge

President

Capital Asset Management Group, Inc.
225 291h Streel

Suite B

West Palm Beach. Florida 33407

@ 561.997.9113

B 866.997.9113

www.CapitalAssetManagementGroup.com
"tagether... soaring to new heights"

Securities offered through NEXT Financial Group, Ine., Member FINRA/SIPC.

This Email is being sent by or on behalf of a broker-dealer. [t is intended exclusively for the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged, or confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named
addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this Email or any part of it.
If you have received this Email in error, please notify the sender immediately by Email or fax, and
destroy all copies of this communication.

Please be advised that you may conduct securities transactions only by speaking directly with your
Registered Representative. To help protect your privacy, we strongly recommend that you avoid sending
sensitive information, such as account numbers and social security numbers, via email.

I cannot accept trade instructions using email or voicemail. If any trade instructions are left, they will
not be acted upon.

Please be further advised that, pursuant to the Bank Secrecy Act, the USA PATRIOT Act, and similar

laws, any communication in this email is subject to regulatory, supervisory, and law enforcement
review,
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